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Republic of the PHilippines Li

Department of Education
Region V - Bicol
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

MEMORANDUM
OSDS-UM-03-05-21/ICTU

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
SDO Chiefs & Staff
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors )
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel
All Q s concerned

FROM: SUSAN S. COLLANO

Asst. Schools DivisioL Superintendent

OIC, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: SIPAG 2021 RESOURCES

DATE: March 5, 2021

Pursuant to OUA Memo 00-0321-0040 dated March 3, 2021 titled: SIPAG
2021 Resources, the participants for the SIPAG 2021 Conference from February
21, 2021 to March 3, 2021 can view and share the various resources gathered
and developed during the activity at the following:

Official Website(CO): https://www.facebook.com /groups/sipag2021
Facebook Group (CO): https://www.facebook.com /groups/sipag2021
Facebook Group (Closed Group DO):

https:/ /www.facebook.com /groups/219131543228134

For information and immediate action.
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